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THE

LANIER
LAW FIRM

December 15,2006

VIAE-MAIL
AND REGULAR MAIL
Andrew Rogoff, Esq.
Pepper Hamilton LIP
3000Two Logan Square.
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2799

Re: In re Zyprexa MOL (Subpoena to Dr. Egnman)

DearAndy:

This letter confirms my receipt of your letter this afternoon and, in addition to
substantively addressing your letter, also serves to set forth the history concerning my
knowledge and involvement with the underlying issues that you have addressed
concerning the subpoena that was served by James Gottstein, Esq:, upon Dr. David
Egilman.

Please be advised that until December 13.2006.no individual at The LanierLaw
F~ including me. bad !mI' knowledge that a subpoena bad been served upon Dr.
Egilman. Such knowledge was first acquired when PSC Member, James Shaughnessy.
Esq•• directed an e-mail tothePSCinwhichhenotifiedthePSCthatDr.Egilman was
servedwith Ii subpoena. .

On December 13, 2006, you contacted my office to determine ifDr. Egilman was
retained by The Lanier Law Finn. I acknowledged that he was and I advised you to
immediately file a motion to quash the subpoena in both Alaska and Massachusetts.
Thereafter, 1communicated with Dr. Bgilman that nothing shouldbe donein accordance
with the subpoenauntil this issuewasaddressed by Lillybeforethe Court.

After receiving your letter this afternoon, I again communicated with Dr.
Bgilman. During my conversation with Dr.Bgilman I addressed yoW' letter end asked
hbn ifand when he complied ~th the subpoena. Dr. Egilman~ed me that he bad
already complied with the subpoena by transmitting dOCUD;1ents to James. B. Gottstein,
Esq.,prior to my conversation withhim on December 13, 2006.
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The following responses address inseriatim your numbered requests:

1. Attached hereto as Exhibit A to this letter is list of all bates numbered
pagesthat have been transmitted by Dr.Egilman to Mr.Gottstein.

,2. I have requested that Dr. EgUman provide my office with all confidential
materials that have been provided to him by any individual involved in Zyprexa
litigation. '

3. I have instructed Dr. Egilman to not comment publicly on any such
confidential materials.

4. The only person to whom Dr. Egilman bas provided confidential
materials,ifsuch materialsaredeemedconfidential, is:

JamesB. GOttstein, Esq.
Law Officeoflames B. Gottstein
406 0 Street,Suite 206
Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2164 .

Please further note that by'providing a 'copy oftbis letter to Mr. Gottstein
concerning Lilly's position that such materials were provided in violation of a court
order. I am demanding thereturn ofsuchmaterials to the PSC and I am furtherconveying
Lilly's demand that DO disclosure of such materials bemade until such time as Lilly bas
had the opportunity to file its monon and be heard on this matter by Judge Weinstein of
the EasternDistrictofNewYork.

Last, I am confinning that neither I, nor anyone else employed by ,my fum who is
bound by the confidentiality requirementsofthis litigation, will comment publicly on any
of the confidential materials. Obviously, I cannot make such representations for
individuals who are beyond my control.

:;;::;d~
Richard D. Meadow

cc: Andrew Rogoft Esq. (via e-mail)
W. MarkLanier, Esq. (via e-mail)
JamesB.Gottstein, Esq. (via facsimile)
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